
Present Simple Tense
หลักการใช้ : ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่เกิดในปัจจุบัน,
 ทำเป็นประจำ 
โครงสร้าง : S + V1 (s, es)
ข้อสังเกต : always, usually, often, never, 
today, nowadays, every + 
day/month/year, normally, habitually, 
naturally

My mom cooks some food for 
me.
That cat eats fish.
He watches television at home. 

ความรู้เพิ่มเติม : หลักการเติม s,es นั้นง่ายนิดเดียว 

คือ คำกริยาที่ลงท้ายด้วย ch, o, s, ss, sh, x ให้เติม 

es เมื่อประธานของประโยคเป็นเอกพจน์ (He, She, 
It)



Present Continuous Tense
หลักการใช้ : ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่กำลังเกิดขึ้นใน
 ปัจจุบัน
โครงสร้าง : S + V. to be + V.ing
ข้อสังเกต : now, right now, at this moment, 
at the moment, at present

My sister is playing violin.

We are reading newspaper now.

I am sleeping under the tree.

(น้องสาวของฉันกำลังเล่นไวโอลิน)

(พวกเรากำลังอ่านหนังสือพิมพ์ตอนนี้)

(ฉันกำลังนอนอยู่ใต้ต้นไม)้



Present Perfect Tense
หลักการใช้ : เล่าเหตุการณ์ที่เกิดในอดตีและ
                ดำเนินมาถึงปัจจุบัน หรือส่งผล
                ถึงปัจจุบัน
โครงสร้าง : S + have/has + V3
ข้อสังเกต : since, for, just, yet, already, 
never, ever

I have known her for years.
(ฉันรู้จักเธอมาหลายปีแล้ว)

Has the train arrived yet?
(รถไฟมาถึงหรือยัง

Wendy has lived here ever since.
(เวนดีอ้ยู่ที่นี่มาตั้งแต่บัดน้ัน)



Present Perfect Continuous 
Tense
หลักการใช้ : ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่เกิดขึ้นเร่ือย ๆ 
                ตั้งแต่อดีตจนถึง
ปัจจุบัน
โครงสร้าง : S + have/has + been + 

V.ing
ข้อสังเกต : for an hour, for a week, for a 
long time, for….years, all day, all 
morning, since, how long

Lisa has been living in New York 
since 2004.
(ลซิ่าอาศัยอยู่ท่ีนิวยอร์กตัง้แตป่ี 2004)

My sister has been talking on 
the phone for an hour!
(น้องสาวของฉันคุยโทรศัพท์มาเป็นช่ัวโมงแล้ว)



Future Simple Tense
หลักการใช้ : ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่เกิดขึ้นท่ัวไป
                 ในอนาคต
โครงสร้าง : S + will + V1
ข้อสังเกต : tomorrow, next 
week/month/year, soon

Jane will come to the party.
เจนจะไปงานเลี้ยง

They say it will rain all week.
(พวกเขาบอกว่าฝนจะตกตลอดทั้งสัปดาหเ์ลย)



Future Continuous Tense
หลักการใช้ : ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่กำลังเกิดขึ้น
                ในอ น า ค ต

โครงสร้าง : S + will + be + V.ing
ข้อสังเกต : at…(time)…tomorrow, at 
this time tomorrow

My friend will be doing his 
homework tonight.
(เพื่อนฉันคงกำลังทำการบ้านอยู่ในคืนน้ี)

The first train will be arriving 
tomorrow at 6 o’clock.
(รถไฟขบวนแรกจะมาถึงพรุ่งนี้ เวลา 6 โมง)



Future Perfect Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชเ้ล่าถึงเหตุการณ์ท่ีจะท าเสร็จ
                     สมบูรณ์ ณ เวลาหน่ึงในอนาคต
โครงสร้าง : S + will + have + V3
ขอ้สงัเกต : by the end of this year, by this 
time tomorrow, in….years time, 
in…(month)…next year

I will have seen the dentist Friday 
evening.
(ฉนัคงจะหาหมอฟันเสร็จแลว้ตอนเยน็วนัศุกร์)

We will have eaten dinner at 6 o’clock 
tomorrow.
(พวกเราคงจะกินอาหารม้ือค ่ากนัเสร็จตอน 6 โมงเยน็
พรุ่งน้ี)



Future Perfect Continuous 
Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชเ้ล่าถึงเหตุการณ์ในอนาคตท่ีจะ
                    ไดท้  าไปแลว้เป็นระยะเวลาหน่ึง 
                     และก าลงัท าอยู่
โครงสร้าง : S + will have + been + V.ing
ขอ้สงัเกต : for, by, the time

I will have been eating lunch for 30 
minutes at 12 o’clock tomorrow.
(ฉนัคงจะก าลงักินอาหารเท่ียงมาได ้30 นาทีแลว้ ใน
ตอนเท่ียงวนัพรุ่งน้ี)

I will have been working here for ten 
years by this September.
(ฉนัคงจะไดท้ างานท่ีน่ีมาเป็นเวลา 10 ปีแลว้ ในเดือน
กนัยายนท่ีจะถึงน้ี)



Past Simple Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชก้บัเหตุการณ์ท่ีเกิดข้ึนแลว้
                      และจบแลว้ในอดีต
โครงสร้าง : S + V2
ขอ้สงัเกต : yesterday, in the past, last + 
day/month/year, in + ช่วงเวลาในอดีต เช่น in 
1989

They came here yesterday.
(พวกเขามาท่ีน่ีเม่ือวานน้ี)

I bought a new phone two days ago.
(ฉนัซ้ือโทรศพัทใ์หม่มาเม่ือ 2 วนัก่อน)

We cooked every day last year.
(พวกเราท าอาหารกนัทุกวนัเม่ือปีท่ีแลว้)



Past Continuous Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชก้บัเหตุการณ์ท่ีก าลงัเกิดข้ึน
                     ในอดีต
โครงสร้าง : S + was/were + V.ing
ขอ้สงัเกต : at this time yesterday, at that 
moment, at this time in the past

It was raining yesterday at noon.
(ฝนตกลงมาเม่ือวานตอนเท่ียง)

I was having a beautiful dream when 
the alarm clock rang.
(ฉนัก าลงัฝันดีอยูเ่ชียว นาฬิกาปลุกกด็นัดงัข้ึน)



Past Perfect Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชอ้ธิบายเหตุการณ์ท่ีเกิดข้ึน
                      ก่อนหนา้เหตุการณ์ในอดีต
 เหตุการณ์หน่ึง
โครงสร้าง : S + had + V3
ขอ้สงัเกต : by the time, before, after, when, 
before last week, by….o’clock yesterday

I had waited for 2 hours before they 
arrived.
(ฉนัรอมาแลว้ 2 ชัว่โมงก่อนท่ีพวกเขาจะมาถึง)

My dad had not arrived by the time I 
left.
(พ่อยงัไม่มา ตอนท่ีฉนัออกจากบา้น)



Past Perfect Continuous 
Tense
หลกัการใช ้: ใชอ้ธิบายเหตุการณ์ท่ีเกิดอยา่ง
                      ต่อเน่ืองและเกิดข้ึนก่อนอีก
                      เหตุการณ์หน่ึงในอดีต
โครงสร้าง : S + had + been + V.ing
ขอ้สงัเกต : for, since, how long, before, after

I had been waiting for 2 hours before 
they arrived.
(ฉนัรอมาแลว้ 2 ชัว่โมงก่อนท่ีพวกเขาจะมาถึง)

Jenny had not been having dinner when 
I arrived.
(เจนน่ียงัไม่ไดกิ้นขา้วเยน็ ตอนท่ีฉนัไปถึง)



Tense Book
I had been waiting for 2 hours before 
they arrived.
(ฉนัรอมาแลว้ 2 ชัว่โมงก่อนท่ีพวกเขาจะมาถึง)

Jenny had not been having dinner when 
I arrived.
(เจนน่ียงัไม่ไดกิ้นขา้วเยน็ ตอนท่ีฉนัไปถึง)
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